
_ .. _

Novembei- 15, 1982 If $
O/h'

DISTRIBUTION

(NRC 7DRDDc1tet' jFil
Gray File
EBlackwood

L PDR H0rnstein
ORB #4 Rdg

; Docket No. 50-302 DEisenhut
OELD
AE0D

EJordan
Mr. J. A. Hancock ACRS-10
Vice President JTaylor.
Nuclear Operations SMiner
Florida Power Corporation RIngram
A'ITN: Hanager, Nuclear Licensin9 TIppolito
P. O. Box 14042; H.A.C. H-2
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear !!r. Hancbck: i

By letter dated Septanber 27, 1982 we sent you a Safety Evaluation (SE)
concerning the electrical, instrumentation and control aspects of the
Crystal River Nuclear Generating Plant, Unit 3 Auxiliary Feedwater
System, T!!! Action Plan Item II.E.1.2. Our SE was based on design
information including design descriptions and logic diagrams which we,

thought to be sufficient at that time. HowcVer, in view of a recent,

finding that sur understanding of the design may hot accurately represent
the final systesoto be installed, we request that you submit detailed
electrical schenatic diagrams showing the actual automatic initiation
circuitry and energency feedwater systen pump and valve control
circuits to be installed. '

With this information we will reexanine your design to detennine if odr
conclusions as stated in the SE still remain valid. Please contact your
project manager if you have any questions.

The reporting and/or recording keeping requirenents contm.n,ai in this
letter affect fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OHB clearance is
not required under D. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

3 v..101ML sIcygg 37
: J0M F. STOLZ"

John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch M- {
Division of Licensing

cc: Set next page
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50-302Crystal Riv:r Unit No. 3
.. Florida Power Corperation.

cc w/ enclosure (s):
tir. S. A. Brandimore
Florida Power Corporation Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Vice President and General Counsel Babcock & Wilcox
P. O. Box 14042 Nuclear Power Generation Division
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
Mr. Wilbur Langely, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners Mr. Tom Stetka Resident Inspector

Citrus County U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Iverness, Florida 36E50 Routa #3, Box 717

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Regional Radiation Representative Mr. T. C. Lutkehaus
EPA Region IV Nuclear Plant Manager
345 Courtland Street, N.E. Florida Power Corporation

| P. O. Box 219Atlanta, Georgia 30308 Crystal River, Florida 32629

Bureau of Intergovernmental Relations
660 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida' 32304

.

.

Administrator
l Department of Environmental Regulation

Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road

|
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorney General
! Department of Legal Affairs

The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Rcgion II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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November 15, 1982
.....

Docket No. 50-302

Mr. J. A. Hanc k
Vice President
Nuclear Operation |

Florida Power Corpo 4 tion
'

ATTN: Manager, Nuclhr Licensing
P. O. Box 14042; M.A.C. H-2
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Dear Mr. Hancock:
,

By letter dated September 27, 1982 we sent yo a Safety Evalustion (SE)
concerning the electrical, ins. umentation 3 d control aspects of the
Crystal River Nuclear Generating Plant, U ft 3 Auxiliary Feedwater
System, TMI Action Plan Item II.E.1.2. r SE was based on design
information including design descri t ns and logic diagrams which we
thought to be sufficient at that ti However, in view of a. recent.

finding that our understanding of he esign may not accurately represent
the final system to be installe , we r uest that you submit detailed
electrical schematic diagrams owing t actual automatic initiation
circuitry and emergency feed ter system mp and valve control
circuits to be installed.

With this information w will reexamine your esign to detennine if our
conclusions as stated n the SE still remain lid. Please contact your
project manager if u have any questions.

The reporting an or recording keeping iequiremen s contained in this
letter affect f wer than ten respondents; therefor , OMB clearance is
not required der P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

W .

ohn . Stolz, Chief
Opep;ating Reactors Branch #4

Vision of Licensing

cc: See next page \
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